
December 20, 2010 

 

Comments and questions from the United Kingdom on the approval by mail of CTF 

funding for IBRD’s Indonesia: Geothermal  Clean Energy Investment Project 

 

Dear Admin Unit 

Related to the above CTF project, one of our reviewers has raised following questions: 

 GHG savings need to be evaluated in relation to Indonesia's target (from the G20, 2009) of a 26% 
reduction from BAU. The base and target years for this figure are not given in the proposal. Could these 
please be provided? 

- A full calculation of marginal abatement costs (as discussed in the CTF guidelines) has not been 
included. Would it be possible to provide this? 

 Is there potential for specific cost reductions through learning during the course of the project term?  

- The proposal states that in the past project plans have been modified if people do not want to sell their 
property if located on the proposed site. Is this in fact the case?  

Many thanks,  
Simon 


